Interdepartmental Communication

DATE:
August  31, 2009
TO:

Russ Johnson, Chair





Transportation & Infrastructure Committee
FROM:
Mark VanLoh, Director


Aviation Dept.
SUBJECT:
Ordinance #090734







CONTRACTOR:



HNTB









ADDRESS:




7450 W. 130th Street, Suite 400






Overland Park, KS. 66213
CONTRACT:




Proj #62090340







DTA Runway 1/19 Safety Area






Amend #2
CONTRACT AMOUNT:


$546,602
DBE OVERALL GOAL:


24%







TOTAL DBE ACHIEVED:


17%



AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EXPIRATION DATE:   April 30, 2010
DBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):

NAME:




IMDC




ADDRESS:




110 E Broward Blvd







Frt. Lauderdale, FL

SCOPE OF WORK:



Airfield Electrical Design
DOLLAR AMOUNT:


$97,813.04
OWNERSHIP:



Gregory Mundy





AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EXPIRATION DATE:   April 30, 2010
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Proj #62090340







DTA Runway 1/19 Safety Area
COMMENT:
There was no project specific goal set; proposers were encouraged to exercise good faith efforts to assist the Aviation dept. in meeting its overall DBE goal of 24%












DBE $


DBE %

Original Amount
$   275,000 

$155,000.00

56%

Amend #1

$1,199,407

$484,239.00

40%

Amend #2

$   552,852

$  97,813.04

17%

Total


$2,207,259

$737,052.00

36%
Amt Pd to Prime
$250,988

Amt Pd to DBE
$  54,916.49

% DBE

   21%

